

## **Gemma Garmendia. Doctor in Medicine and Surgery Otorhinolaryngology**



Date and place of birth: San Sebastián 27.11.1955  
Address: C/ Borroto, 15-5º A San Sebastián Guipuzkoa Spain  
Spain Phone: +34 630 950 241  
Email: [dragarmendia@gemmagarmendial.com](mailto:dragarmendia@gemmagarmendial.com)  
Disphagia Web: [www.uddogarmendia.com](http://www.uddogarmendia.com)

### **PROFILE**

Specialist in Otorhinolaryngology. Expert in Phoniatics and Oropharyngeal Dysphagia, with various academic merits, awards, doctoral thesis, teaching, with vast work experience in these areas, having supplemented them with studies in Speech Therapy and ambulatory and home-based Artificial Nutrition and Radiodiagnosis.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

<b>2009-current</b>	<b>O.D.D.U. Garmendia in San Sebastián-Donostia. Oropharyngeal Dysphagia Diagnostic Unit. Quir Salud San Sebastián Hospital. Gipuzkoa.</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Adults and children general ORL.</li><li>• Voice laboratory</li><li>• Oropharyngeal Dysphagia diagnosis and treatment</li></ul>
<b>20016-current</b>	<b>O.D.D.U. Garmendia in Vigo. Oropharyngeal Dysphagia Diagnostic Unit. Carma &amp; Chus Clinic. Vigo Pontevedra. Galicia.</b>
<b>01.01.87-current</b>	<b>Specialist Doctor in Otorhinolaryngology. Donostia Hospital. Osakidetza. Basque Health Service</b>
<b>1990-2009</b>	<b>In charge of the Phoniatics and Oropharyngeal Dysphagia Unit included in the O.R.L Service. Virgen del Pilar Health Center. San Sebastián. Guipuzkoa. 1990-2009.</b>
<b>07.09.81-31.12.86</b>	<b>Specialist Doctor in Otorhinolaryngology. Social Security. Guipuzkoa. España.</b>
<b>1.09.79-28.2.81</b>	<b>Ophthalmology Medical Assistant. National Institute of Health. Delegation of Navarre. Pamplona España</b>
<b>1.08.79-31.08.80</b>	<b>Training Doctor in the Ophthalmology Department. University Clinic of Navarra. Pamplona. España.</b>

### **EDUCATION**

<b>1973-1979</b>	<b>Degree in Medicine and Surgery. Zaragoza University.</b>
<b>1977</b>	<b>Health Technical Assistant ATS. Zaragoza University.</b>
<b>1987</b>	<b>Speciality in Otorhinolaryngology. System M.I.R. Hospital Donostia.</b>
<b>1992</b>	<b>Postgraduate in Speech Therapy Complutense University. Madrid.</b>
<b>1999</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>PhD in Medicine and Surgery. Alcalá University. Madrid</b></li><li>• Title: "Morphological and vocal analysis of the larynx for the sung voice"</li><li>• Score: Outstanding Cum Laude unanimously (<b>highest distinction</b>)</li></ul>

2007	<b>Academic Expert in Ambulatory and Domiciliary Artificial Nutrition.</b> Distance Learning National University. UNED
2013	<b>For general radiodiagnostic purposes. X-ray facilities director</b> ACPRO Advisory and Control of Radiological Protection
2016	<b>Treatment of Oropharyngeal Dysphagia Updates:</b> Neuromuscular stimulation. Val de Hebrón Hospital. Barcelona.

## RESEARCH MERITS

1997	First researcher. Topic: Morphological and vocal analysis of the larynx for the sung voice Record number 97/0528. Health Research Center. Madrid.
------	---

## AWARDS

2002	First prize for the final project of the X Course in Health Management of the Continuing Education Program of Osakidetza. Title: <b>Application of a Health Management Course to a project for creating a Voice and Phonosurgery Unit.</b>
------	--

## TEACHING

2002	Director and teacher of the course "Medicine at the service of the voice" within the <b>Summer Courses of the UPV / EHU ko Uda Ikastaroak.</b>
1997	Professor in the <b>Doctorate Courses of the University of Alcalá.</b> Alcalá de Henares Madrid. Topic: Classification of voices and changes throughout life.
2002 & 2004	<b>Teacher</b> in the Master's Degree in University Specialist in Speech Therapy and Language Disorders at the University of the Basque Country. <b>Philosophy and Educational Sciences Faculty UPV / EHU Filosofia eta Hezkuntza Zientzien Fakultatea.</b> San Sebastián Gipuzkoa.
2013-2015	<b>Associate Professor</b> of Otorhinolaryngology at the UPV / EHU University of the Basque Country.
2006-2019	<b>Director and professor</b> of the Course: Evaluation and treatment of Oropharyngeal Dysphagia. Madrid. Currently 12th edition. More information: <a href="http://www.uddogarmendia.com">www.uddogarmendia.com</a>
017-2018	<b>Director and professor</b> of the Course: Technique and clinical application of Video-fluoroscopy in Oropharyngeal Dysphagia. Madrid. Currently 2nd edition. More information: <a href="http://www.uddogarmendia.com">www.uddogarmendia.com</a>
2017-2019	<b>Director and professor</b> of the Course: Taking care of the muscle so as not to suffer Pharyngeal Gold Dysphagia. Barcelona. Currently 3rd edition. More information: <a href="http://www.uddogarmendia.com">www.uddogarmendia.com</a>

## PUBLICATIONS. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

More than 10 publications in magazines and books nationwide.

More than 40 oral communications to congresses nationwide.

For more information: [www.gemmagarmendia.com/curriculum.html#publica](http://www.gemmagarmendia.com/curriculum.html#publica) [www.uddogarmendia.com](http://www.uddogarmendia.com)

San Sebastián, 21-01-2019

